Minutes of the Mosul ABC Meeting 26 September 2023, 10:00 – 12:00 IOM Office - Mosul

<u>Co-Chair:</u> IOM and Nonviolent Peaceforce

- <u>ABC Members Present</u>: ECHO, CRS, NRC, WFP, ACTED, OCHA, AVSI, GIZ, PGDO, SIF, UNWFP, CCR, AGO, UN-Habitat, Secours Islamique France (SIF), Norwegian Church Aid (NCA), UNFPA, MSF-OCB, SEDO, Nonviolent Peaceforce, UNAMI – DSO, IOM-DTM, DRC, UNHCR, UNDP, WVI, and National and Local DSTWG.
- <u>ABC Members Absents:</u> Save the Children International, Care, IMC, Mercy Corps, SSDF, Sewan, UNMAS, OXFAM, ISF, IRC, HI, Medecins du Monde, War Child, Peace Winds, IID Iraqi, UPP, DARY, DCA, Samaritan, TDH Italy, SFCG, UNICEF, WHH, Success Horizon Organization for Development (ASO), CDE, Solidarites International, COOPI, Iraq Health Access Organization (IHAO), Triangle Generation Humanitaire (TGH), and MSF.

Note-taker: UNAMI-DSO

Objectives:

The meeting aimed to provide updates from the Government, a briefing on the Introduction to IOM-TDM and its Benefits, a discussion on the Informal Settlements in Mosul, Update on the Service Map for Returnee Assistance from (J1), and Follow-up on the Previous Meeting's Action Points

Main Points

The IOM-FP welcomed all participants and initiated the meeting with the following key points:

• <u>A briefing on the Introduction to IOM-TDM and its Benefits,</u> IOM presented a brief on the IOM Displacement Tracking Matrix (DTM), and how the partners can benefit from it as attached.

The presentation included the following:

- Definition and data collection process of DTM.
- Return indicators and collection process.
- Risk levels at return sites.
- Severity levels of livelihoods, services, social cohesion, and safety.
- Displacement indicators and collection process.
- Master list Datasets.
- Tracking displacement due to climate change.

[For detailed information, visit <u>https://iraqdtm.iom.int/</u>

The partners had comments on the reasons for not including Ninawa in the displacements due to climate change in the IOM-DTM, the IOM-DTM emphasized that many organizations confirmed that this type of displacement in Ninawa is seasonal, on the other hand, the displacement and retune crisis in Ninawa is complex and cannot easily recognize the displacements due to climate change. The



IOM-DTM requested all the partners to share with them any confirmed information about the displacements due to climate change in the Ninawa governorate with the IOM-DTM.

- <u>A discussion on the Informal Settlements in Mosul,</u> The IOM team is continuing to monitor the around 80 to 90 IDP families in in Rajim Hadid location in the IOM program supporting IDPs who are at risk of forced eviction. On the other hand, the IOM team confirmed that the IDPs in both Sooq Al Maash and the high-pressure area refused to evacuate their location although the government informed them to evacuate from the area. The next program is to cover the areas in Hay Al Tanak and Al-Aboor.
- <u>Services Provided to returns from J1,</u>
 - NRC in cooperation with MOMD and the Directorate of Education is providing support to the school in the J1 center. NRC is starting cooperation with the education service provider in Al Hool Camp in Syria to use the Iraqi school curricula. NRC completed the youth support program in the J1 center which included training courses on sewing and work in beauty salons for females, and carpentry and blacksmithing for males.
 - Nonviolent peaceforce continues to provide support on rehabilitation and community cohesion in areas of return, as well as coordination with security authorities to facilitate the referral and access to services outside their areas.
 - IOM reported on the arrival of the 173 families (635 individuals) from Al-Hool camp to Jadah 1 center on 13 and 14 of September 2023. While on 16 September 28 families (122 individuals) departed from J1 Center to their area of origin. NRC reported that there were 40 children without parents in the new group who arrived at the J1 center.

The Action Point	Status
For all the Mosul ABC partners to share with Mr. Ali	Ongoing
Omer (Reconstruction Assistant for the Affairs of the	
Displaced) a list of the projects implemented in Mosul	
from 2019 until 2022.	
For all the Mosul ABC partners to update it promptly	It is recommended to develop a Google online
with their respective services provided to J1 returnees.	service map and share it with the Mosul ABC
in the <u>IOM link Service Map for the Ninawa return</u>	partners.
location.	
The IOM ED will mean and a mosting for Solidoritée	Dana
The IOM-FP will prepare a meeting for Solidarités	Done
International with Mr. Ali Omer to discuss the issue and solve it.	
solve u.	
For the secretariate to share the Mosul ABC	Ongoing
membership contact information and all the partners to	Ongoing
update it and confirm the data.	

• Action Points from the last meeting:

Action Points

- For the Mosul ABC partners to share with IOM-DTM any confirmed information about the displacements due to climate change in the Ninawa governorate.
- For the Mosul ABC secretariat to develop a Google online service map for the services provided to the returnees from J1 to their area of origin.